
 
 

 
 
 
 

July 16, 2021 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:  Interested Parties 
 
FROM: Margo Minkler, Commission Liaison  
  NC Wildlife Resources Commission 
 
SUBJECT: Notice of Wildlife Resources Commission Committee Meetings  
   
  Wednesday, July 28, 2021  
   
 
Pursuant to G.S. 143-318.12, the North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission, a public body 
of the State of North Carolina, hereby files notice of Committee Meetings.  
 
The following committees will meet in the Commission Room, 5th Floor, 1751 Varsity Drive, 
Raleigh, NC, on Wednesday, July 28, 2021: 
 
9:30 am – 10:00 am         Fisheries 
10:00 am – 10:30 am       Elk and Alligator 
10:30 am – Noon             Small Game and Wild Turkey 
1:00 pm –  2:30 pm          Land Acquisitions and Property 
2:30 pm –  3:15 pm          Big Game 
3:15 pm –  4:45 pm          Committee of the Whole 
 
*Note - If a committee meeting ends early, the next Committee meeting may begin 5 minutes after 
the previous committee ends. 
 
 


